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Message 

From: Rodric Williams; GRO 
Sent: 17/07/2013 11:14:06 

._._._._. 

To: Parsons, Andrew [/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ap6] 
CC: Hugh Flemington ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO 

Subject: Fw: Advice re GJ 
Attachments: GARETH JENKINS ADVICE 15-7-2013.pdf 

Andy - this is the advice note from Cartwright King which can be used to form an approach to Fujitsu about this specific 
issue and Horizon generally (see one of my ernails to you on Friday night). 

Kind regards, Rod 

From: Susan Crichton 
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 10:40 AM 
To: Rodric Williams; 'andrew.parsonsi GRO 
Cc: Hugh Flemington
Subject: Fw: Advice re GJ 

I haven't read this yet. 

Susan 

...... ......... ....... ....... ...... ..... .. . ... ... ..... . ...... ... .. ..... . ....... ...... ...... ....... ....... ...... . .... ... ... ..... . . .... ........ 
From: martin smith ,_._._._._._,_._._._._.__._._._._,_._._GRO
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2013 08:23 AM 
To: Susan Crichton 
Cc: Hugh Flemington 
Subject: Advice re GJ 

Susan, 

Please find attached Simon Clarke's Advice concerning Gareth Jenkins. 

Kind regards, 

Martin. 

Martin Smith 

G___ R _O_ 
Direct ~GRO

Cartw
S C. 5. 
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Nottingham I Birmingham ` Derby 1 Leicester ' Sheffield ': Newcastle Gateshead 

Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby, DE1 3HB 

w-w.c:i .rtwr.i.g.htki l.g.co.u.k 

This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received 
this in error please delete this message and let us know by email or telephone. 
A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority No:312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295. 

Save a tree - and only print emails that you have to. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

POL-0036481 


